office 941.265.1123 C L AY T N A D R drew@claytonadr.com

May 10, 2024
plaintiff @attorney.law defendant@attorney.com
Plaintiff Attorney, Esq. Defendant Attorney, Esq.
Plaintiff Law Firm, P.A. Defendant Law Firm
Re: Plaintiff vs Defendant

Case No. 2024 CA xxxx NC

Dear Counsel:

Thank you for selecting me to mediate this matter for you. This will confirm that you have scheduled a half day

session.
Date: May 30, 2024
Time: 9:00 am
Location: By Video Conference

Please confirm with your clients the date and time of the mediation. Each party must be present at the mediation,
unless the parties agree otherwise, together with a representative with full authority to negotiate a complete
settlement at the mediation.

Mediation Fee: Two and Three party mediations will be billed at a rate of $475/hour.
Mediations with more than three parties will be billed an additional $50/hour for each party beyond the third.

The minimum fee for a half-day mediation (scheduled for four hours or less ) is three (3) hours.
The minimum fee for a full-day mediation (scheduled for six hours or more ) is six (6) hours.

Billing Matters: Mediation fees will be divided equally among the parties unless they agree otherwise in writing.
Following the conclusion of each mediation, each party receives an invoice for their portion of the mediation.
Payments should be made in accordance with the payment instructions on the invoice.

Please understand that | do not have a relationship with your client or the insurance carrier. My services are
requested by the attorneys, and it is their responsibility to guarantee that invoices for mediation are paid in a timely
fashion.

Cancellation Policy: You have reserved a specific amount of time for your mediation and, by doing so, that time is not

available for other parties and generally cannot be filled if the mediation cancels upon short notice.

It is my policy that a minimum fee of $750 per party for half-day mediations and $1,500 per party for full-day

mediations will be charged in the event this scheduled mediation cancels or reschedules within five business days of

a scheduled mediation. | do not waive cancellation fees unless | am able to book another mediation in the reserved

time slot as these fees partially compensate me for the loss of use of the time slot reserved and the administrative
expenses incurred with the scheduling. | do not arbitrate who is responsible for a cancellation and will bill all parties
unless all parties agree otherwise.

All cancellations must be communicated in writing (email is sufficient) with the agreement of all parties noted.
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| do not charge rescheduling fees for mediations that are canceled or rescheduled prior to five business days before
a scheduled mediation.

Mediator’s Immunity/Neutrality: Mediators appointed by the court have the same immunity as a judge pursuant to

§44.107, Fla. Stat. You and your clients agree that your mediator shall have the same immunity as set forth in §44.107,
Fla. Stat. whether the mediation is court-ordered or voluntary. The parties acknowledge that the Mediator is a neutral
and does not act as an advocate, attorney, or representative of any party.

Mediation Summaries: You are encouraged to send me any pleadings, documents, and a memo of up to 10 double-

spaced pages in order to acquaint me with the basic facts and pertinent legal issues of the case prior to the mediation.
My goal is to assist the parties in reaching a resolution and this goal is advanced if | have a clear understanding of
each party’s position prior to mediation. Please send your summary via email to casemanager@claytonadr.com. If

you would like to discuss the mediation by telephone in advance, please let me know.

Because this mediation will be virtual, it is important that all parties download the Zoom software and be familiar
with it prior to the mediation.

Unless Clayton ADR is notified in writing of any objection to the above terms within three business days of your
receipt of this Agreement, the terms of engagement contained herein shall be deemed accepted by all parties and
counsel in this case.

I look forward to assisting you in reaching a resolution.

Sincerely,
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W. Andrew Clayton Jr.



